

ANDREA Ravizzoni

11 Marzo 1967

Via Achille Grandi 47/b 20081 – Abbiategrasso (MI)

+39 346 3142 704

andreasergio67@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-ravizzoni-a42b6b35nkedin

PROFILO Professionale

Esperienza consolidata nell'area amministrazione e finanza nei ruoli di Responsabile Amministrativo e di Business Controller con conoscenza fluente della lingua Inglese.

Capace di costruire ed implementare sistemi di controllo di gestione, scarico ed analisi dei dati a livello di profittabilità, flussi di cassa ed anche di monitoraggio del credito.

In fine il lavoro in sinergia con le funzioni Commerciale e Regolatoria mi permettono ad oggi di presentare un profilo con conoscenze di natura Regolatoria, e Contrattualistico/Commerciale nell'ambito della Logistica del mercato Energy | Gas.

ESPERIENZE Lavorative

1990 - 2017 **BP British Petroleum**

www.bp.com - commercializzazione del Gas

Gas Operations & Logistics (2010-2017)

BP Energy Europe Ltd

Secondary Branch Milano – GRUPPO BP

MONITORAGGIO E GESTIONE DEI DATI RELATIVI ALLE SCADENZE TEMPORALI E GIORNALIERE DEI CONTRATTI DI TRASPORTO/STOCCAGGIO E RIGASSIFICAZIONE

- Pianificazione, aggiornamento, controllo e rendicontazione costi Logistica (€M 100/a)
- conoscenza delle regolazioni di trasporto, stoccaggio e rigassificazione e costante aggiornamento sulle nuove normative
- previsione dei flussi e nomina giornaliera del mercato Utilities/City Gates
- verifica ex-post degli scostamenti e individuazione delle possibilità di miglioramento della qualità dei dati
- monitor, verifica ed aggiornamento dei costi di Trasporto/ Stoccaggio/ Rigassificazione nel ERP della società
- partecipazione Aste Trasporto(import)/ Stoccaggio (giornaliero/mensile)
- monitor della copertura delle Garanzie Bancarie dei contratti di Trasporto/ Stoccaggio e Rigassificazione
- gestione di tutte le informazioni (giornaliere, mensile, trimestrale, annuale) su tutti i Portali Snam Rete Gas e Stogit

PROGETTI Software

referente per l'attività di installazione e implementazione delle piattaforme (I4C)

curato l'implementazione dei sistemi mainframe (KW system – OpenLink) per la registrazione dei costi, Trasporto Stoccaggio e Rigassificazione, associati alle posizioni giornaliere e prospettiche.

referente per l'attività di installazione e sviluppo di un sistema DB Access per la gestione delle transazioni PSV (acquisto, vendita) e relativa interfaccia nel portale PSV di Snam Rete Gas

ATTIVITÀ DI REGOLAZIONE

facente parte del Comitato di Trasporto nel ruolo di partecipante aziendale

Controllo di Gestione (2004-2009)

BP ITALIA SPA

Gas & Power Business Controller

- reportistica di Gruppo (mensile, trimestrale, annuale)
- previsione della Performance (mensile, trimestrale, annuale, pluriennale) dei Flussi di Cassa, del Controllo del Credito
- analisi della Performance
- internal Control e Audit
- attività annuale relativa all'Unbundling

Responsabile Amministrativo (2001/ 2003)

AIR BP ITALIA SPA

- coordinatore team contabile della società (3 pax)
- responsabile dell'Attività di Reportistica di Gruppo (mensile, trimestrale, annuale)
- supporto preparazione Bilancio Civilistico
- responsabile dell'Attività Fiscale IVA/ Intrastat
- responsabile gestione Plafond IVA
- responsabile della gestione ai fini Civilistici e Doganali di 8 Depositi Aeroportuali + 1 di Lubrificanti Avio

PROGETTI Software

referente per l'attività di installazione e implementazione del sistema Aviosta (Aeroporti Air BP Italia) per la gestione telematica delle transazioni relative ai bunkeraggi di aviogetti

curato l'implementazione di un sistema DB Access per la verifica dell'accoppiamento dei costi di acquisto/ vendita (30 Aeroporti) relativi ai bunkeraggi di aviogetti e loro valorizzazione ai fini gestionali (mensile, trimestrale, annuale)

Senior Contabile (1998-2000)

- resp.le Libri Fiscali e IVA, Libro Cespiti, Intrastat – CONAI società BP Italia S.p.a.

Imp.to di magazzino (1996-1997)

- gestione Magazzini (prodotti chimici – lubrificanti marina – lubrificanti autotrazione)
- rapporti con le società estere del Gruppo BP

Contabile (1990-1995)

- Clienti | Fornitori | Generale

Auditor Free Lance (1988- 1990)

KPMG Fides (Peat Marwick & Mitchell)

ISTRUZIONE e Formazione

1998 Certificato British Institute Intermediate Level

1986 Diplomato in Ragioneria presso l'Istituto San Celso (Milano)

CONOSCENZE Informatiche

Sistema operativo: Windows

CRM: I4C Demand Forecasting & X12 tools

KW system

Endur OpenLink system

Oracle UNIX - GCAS (Global Chemical Accounting System)

Sun System (Sun Accounting + Sun Order)

IIS (Aviation)

IMI (Business Object Aviation)

Aviostar

JD Edward's (BP Italia current accounting system)

Business Object (BP Group reporting system)

pacchetto office: Buona conoscenza Excel, Power Point, Word

posta elettronica: Outlook

Autorizzo il trattamento dei miei dati personali ai sensi della Legge sulla Privacy D.Lgs.196/2003

Abbiategrosso, mercoledì 10 ottobre 2018

Andrea Ravizzoni

ANDREA Ravizzoni

11 March 1967

Via Achille Grandi 47/b 20081 – Abbiategrasso (MI)

+39 346 3142 704

andreasergio67@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-ravizzoni-a42b6b35nkedin

Professional Roles and Experience

Deep and long-established experience in Finance Department as Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Financial Accountant/ Performance Analyst and Business Controller.

I'm able to build up and implement Management Control systems, download and analyze data related to profitability, cash flow and credit exposure.

Thanks to synergies with Commercial and Regulatory functions I developed a good professional experience of Commercial and Regulatory matters in Gas Logistic market.

JOB EXPERIENCES

1990 - 2017 **BP British Petroleum**

www.bp.com - Gas Shipper

Gas Operations & Logistics (2010-2017)

BP Energy Europe Ltd
Secondary Branch Milan – BP GROUP

TIMELY MONITORING OF GAS CONSUMPTION DATA AND TRANSPORTATION STORAGE AND REGASIFICATION CONTRACTS TIMELINE

- Planning, update, monitoring and reporting Logistic costs (€M 100/y)
- Transportation, Storage and Regasification Gas regulation knowledge
- Daily Utilities/ City Gates gas consumption forecast and nomination
- Ex-post allocation data and discrepancy analysis. Increase quality of forecast gas consumption data actions
- Daily Monitor, update and check (AP invoices) of Transportation, Storage and Regasification costs both in Company ERP than in AD-HOC database
- Transportation (import) and Storage (daily, weekly, monthly) bids participation
- Daily monitor of Transportation, Storage and Regasification contracts Guarantee
- Manage all gas data and volumes information (daily, monthly, quarterly, yearly) on Snam Rete Gas and Stogit web portals

Software PROJECTS

BP focal point for I4C tool (gas consumption forecast and database update) installation and implementation

Internal focal point for KW and OpenLink (company ERP systems) installation and update in order to calculate Transportation, Storage and Rigasification costs associated to daily and future position

Internal focal point for developing and managing of a Access Database in order to monitor and manage daily PSV transactions (Purchase and Sales) and PSV Snam Rete Gas web portal transaction interface and validation

REGULATORY ACTIVITY

Logistic and Operation focal point for Gas Transportation Committee (CCT)

Financial Analyst and Business Controller (2004-2009)

BP ITALIA SPA

Gas & Power Financial Analyst and Business Controller

- BP Group Reporting activity (monthly, quarterly, yearly)
- Performance forecast (monthly, quarterly, yearly) including Credit Control and Cash Flow
- Business Performance Analysis
- internal Control and Internal/ External Audit focal point
- Unbundling yearly declaration activity focal point

Deputy Chief Financial Officer (2001/ 2003)

AIR BP ITALIA SPA

- Managing Air BP Italia Finance and Accounting Team (3 pax)
- Managing BP Group Reporting activity (monthly, quarterly, yearly)

- Supporting CFO for Financial Statement preparation
- Managing Fiscal/ VAT and Intrastat activity
- Managing Plafond VAT
- Managing 8 Airports Depots both from Fiscal and Customs Excise Duty point of view

Software PROJECTS

Air BP Italia focal point for Aviostar system (Air BP Italia and Third Parties Airports) installation and implementation in order to manage electronically daily Italian fuel planes bunkering activities

Internal focal point for developing and manage DB Access tool for matching, verifying and evaluating all Purchases and Sales transactions made on all Italian Airports (around 30) related to all planes fuel bunkering, in order to speed up monthly/ quarterly/ yearly Group Account and Reporting management

Senior Accountant(1998-2000)

- Single point of Accountability for General Ledger book, VAT books, Asset book, Intrastat and CONAI (Italian Packaging Consortium) Company BP Italia S.p.a.

Storage and Intragroup Management (1996-1997)

- Storage Management (Chemicals product – Marine Lubricants – Automotive Lubricants)
- BP Intragroup local single point of accountability

Accountant (1990-1995)

- Accounts Payable | Accounts Receivable | General Ledger

Auditor Free Lance (1988- 1990)

KPMG Fides (Peat Marwick & Mitchell)

Education and Trainings

1998 British Institute Intermediate Level certification

1986 Chartered Accountant qualification at Istituto San Celso (Milano)

IT Knowledge

Operatign system: Windows

ERP: I4C Demand Forecasting & X12 tools

KW system

Endur OpenLink system

Oracle UNIX - GCAS (Global Chemical Accounting System)

Sun System (Sun Accounting + Sun Order)

IIS (Aviation)

IMI (Business Object Aviation)

Aviostar

JD Edward's (BP Italia current accounting system)

Business Object (BP Group reporting system)

Windows Office: Excel, Power Point, Word Good knowledge

e-mail system: Outlook

Autorizzo il trattamento dei miei dati personali ai sensi della Legge sulla Privacy D.Lgs.196/2003

Abbategrasso, mercoledì 10 ottobre 2018

Andrea Ravizzoni